
  

 
 
March 4, 2025 
 
Mr. Reuben Ramirez   
City of Round Rock 
3400 Sunrise Road 
Round Rock, Texas  78665 
 
RE: Greenlawn Boulevard Recommendation of Award 
 
Dear Reuben, 
 
On February 20, 2025 at 2:00 PM bids were opened at the City’s office for the Greenlawn Boulevard 
project. Twelve (12) bids were received as shown in the summary below.  A detailed tabulation for unit 
price items is attached to this letter. 
 

Proposal Proposal Cost Amount 

Austin Engineering Co, INC $                13,953,194.32  

Dan Williams Company $                14,258,018.52  

Jordan Foster Construction $                14,384,157.54  

Joe Bland Construction $                14,570,635.19  

Cash Construction Company, INC $                14,775,763.44  

Liberty Civil Construction, LLC $                15,201,660.79  

Smith Contracting Co, INC $                15,413,413.11  

Texas Road, LLC $                15,499,127.60  

Chasco Constructors $                16,129,247.79  

Capital Excavation Co $                16,298,995.76  

Patin Construction LLC $                17,734,947.36  

Aaron Concrete Contractors, LP $                17,759,395.62  

 
There were a few differences for two (2) proposals between the as-read and their supplied Bid Forms 
and were highlighted in the tabulation.  
 
The low bidder was Austin Engineering Co, Inc.  The bid bond and Statement of Bidder’s Safety 
Experience required by the Instructions to Bidders was included with the bid. We recommend that the 
contract be awarded to Austin Engineering Co, Inc in the amount of $13,953,194.32.   
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
  
Austin Messerli, PE 
K Friese + Associates 

 

March 4, 2024                                                                     

Attachments: Bid Tabulation              




